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Official Business

MEMORANDUM

TO: Senate Colleagues

FROM: Senator Bert Stedman, Co-Cha@. j d

Senate Finance Committee
DATE: February 7, 2023

RE: Senate Finance Budget Subcommittee Assignments

The following is the list of the operating budget subcommittee assignments for the 33 Alaska
Legislature. Assignments can change at the discretion of the Co-Chair. If you have any questions, please
contact Pete Ecklund in my office at 465-3873.

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIR MEMBERS

Administration Kiehl Bjorkman Tobin

DCCED Hoffman Bjorkman Gray-lackson

Corrections Kiehl Kawasaki Tobin Wilson

DEED Hoffman Stevens Bjorkman

DEC Merrick Giessel Claman

Fam & CS Wilson Kaufman Gray-Jackson

ADF&G Hoffman Kiehl Bjorkman

Governor Stedman Hoffman Olson Stevens

Health Wilson Giessel Gray-Jackson Kaufman Tobin
Labor Bishop Gray-Jackson Shower

Law Olson Claman Hughes

DMVA Merrick Tobin Wielechowski

DNR Bishop Dunbar Giessel Kaufman Wielechowski
DPS Olson Claman Kawasaki Wielechowski

Revenue Merrick Dunbar Kaufman

DOT/PF Stedman Bishop Wielechowski Dunbar

University Hoffman Committee of the Whole

Judiciary Kiehl Claman Myers

Legislature Stedman Qlson Hoffman Stevens




